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From: Yilma, Haimanot

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 10:51 AM

To: Yilma, Haimanot; Goodman, Nathan

Subject: RE: Reminder: Invitation for Tribal Consultation Meeting scheduled for Feb 14 and 15, 2012

in Rapid City, SD

All,

Please find Mr. Schmuck’s Cell phone number in case you are not able to reach him at the office.
303.888.8174

Sincerely,

Haimanot Yilma

From: Yilma, Haimanot

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 9:48 AM

To: Goodman, Nathan; Yilma, Haimanot

Subject: Reminder: Invitation for Tribal Consultation Meeting scheduled for Feb 14 and 15, 2012 in Rapid City, SD

Good Morning,

Thank you for confirming your attendance to the Tribal Consultation meeting scheduled for February 14-15,
2012 at the Ramkota Best Western in Rapid City, South Dakota.

Please note that the meeting will now be held in the Sylvan | Room instead of the Lincoln Room as previously
indicated in our invitation letter.

Attached please find the proposed agenda for the meeting for your convenience. Also, if you have questions
about reimbursement, please contact John Schmuck, Senior Permitting Manager for Cameco Resources at
307-316-7587.

We look forward to meeting you and have a safe trip.

Haimanot Yilma

Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB

U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Phone: 301-415-8029

email: haimanot.yilma@nrc.gov
Mail Stop : T8FO5

Nathan Goodman

Project Manager
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB
U.S. NRC

301-415-2703
Nathan.Goodman@nrc.gov
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